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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp :
Sent:  Thursday, April 22, 2010 11:00 A
To: ‘Sullivan, Kim'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Sunbiz.org FO9000000507

e e e

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Sullivan, Kim [mailto:KSullivan@healthcarerealty.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sunbiz.org

| understand from Jessica Dominguez in our Miami office that we need to update our active information with a
current FEIN number for your records. The correct number is; 26-4322261

Please let me know if you require any additional information. Thank you.

Kim Sullivan

Kim Sullivan

Associate Vice President, Asset Administration
3310 West End Avenue

Nashville, TN 37203

P: 615,269.8396 F: 615.269.8260

From: Dominguez, Jessica
- Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 1:57 PM
To: Sullivan, Kim

Subject: sunbiz.org

Good afternoon Kim,

I was also informed that the ACTIVE information listed in sunbiz.com for Healthcare Realty Services Incorporated does not
have the FEI/EIN listed. Can you help me with that?

Thanks,

Jessica Dominguez

lAciministrative Assistant

7000 S.W. 62nd Avenue, Suite PH-N
South Miami, Florida 33143
F:305.740-0778

F: 305.740-0876
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